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DATE: January 04, 2007

TO: Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the Genergl Counsel
Kira Scott, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel C'f K,S P‘V/ \(

FROM: James V. Maduro, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & 3V
Enforcement

RE: Docket Nos. 060581-TP - Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation
as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company
study areas located partially in Alltel's licensed area.

On August 30, 2006, Alltel Communications, Inc. submitted its request for confidential
classification of the information contained in FPSC Document Number 07960-06, which consists
of documents relating to Alltel’s projected five year build out plans. Upon review of the
documents, technical staff concurs with Alltel Communications, Inc. that the information
contained in the documents meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to
Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., and as such, the information
should be treated as confidential.
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